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November 27, 2017 DEC 5 2017 amec
— Hazardous Waste foster
r. Allan Nix
Georgia Environmental Protection Division WhEEIer
Response and Remediation Program
2 Martin Luther King, Jr. Drive, S.E.
Suite 1054, East Tower
Atlanta, GA 30334-9000
Subject: Extension Request — VRP Compliance Status Report

in Lieu of Status Report No. 5
Former Swift & Co. Meat Processing Plant Site — Moultrie, Georgia
HSI No. 10509

Dear Mr. Nix:

Amec Foster Wheeler, Inc. on behalf of ConAgra Foods Inc. (successor to the Swift & Company -
Moultrie site), is submitting this extension request and notification that a Voluntary Remediation
Plan Compliance Status Report (VRP-CSRY)) will be submitted in lieu of Status Report No. 5. As
you may recall, we have discussed and corresponded regarding the site status, Uniform
Environmental Covenant (UEC), vertical delineation, and abandonments of a prior “blank” casing
and deep monitoring well MW-27DDDD. Pursuant to the approved VRP, the fall sampling has
been completed and progress has been made on vertical extent assessment and the UIC
language.

Based on review of the data, current site status, and the path forward, ConAgra will be submitting a
VRP-CSR. We are requesting a 60-day extension to complete the CSR with a target submittal
date of January 29. 2018.

Should you have any questions, please contact David Smoak at 770-421-3327 or
david.smoak @ amecfw.com.

Sincerely,

Amec Foster Wheeler Environment & Infrastructure, Inc.
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John M. Quinn, P.G. David E. Smoak, P.G.
Senior Geologist Project Manager
cc: Reneé Rimelspach — ConAgra Foods, Inc.

Thomas Braun — Stoel Rives

Amec Foster Wheeler Environment & Infrastructure, Inc.
1075 Big Shanty Road, Suite 100

Kennesaw, Georgia 30144

Tel: (770) 421-3400

www.amecfw.com



